June 2, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, MO 64127

(816)231-2258

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3037

To: OFFICE OF GOVERNOR 

       Pat Quinn, Governor

       207 State House

       Springfield, IL  62706

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3044

To: HENRY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

       Gilbert Cady, Sheriff

       311 W. Center Street

       Cambridge, IL 61238

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3051

To: IH MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CREDIT UNION

       2121 47th  Street

       Moline, IL    61265

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3068

To: Senior Master Trooper Troy Beverly

       State Police Office

       800 Hillcrest RD.

       East Moline, IL 61244 

Subject: “Grand Theft Auto” under the color of law.

Principal: Shanie K. Cahill

VIN# 1GTEC19ZX6Z298761

Account No. 70106122 Loan Suffix 10 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

By

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”

Dear Governor Quinn: 


As the “Agent” of the “State of Illinois”, it is your responsibility to insure all agents of your “State”, support the Constitutional rights, privileges and immunities of all the “American People” within your “jurisdiction”. It is with great regret that I must bring this matter to your attention. It seems based upon the report of my principal, her truck paid for in full by me, has been stolen by a corporation who is now threatening to sell it, without any due process of law. When she informed me of this, I suggested she call the Sheriff’s Office and report her truck stolen. She was told, by Sergeant S.E. Weaver, this is a civil matter and she should hire an attorney, there was nothing he would do. When I was informed of this, I suggested she contact the “State Police”, again she was told this is a civil matter and she should hire an attorney, her truck was not stolen.


As the “Paying Agent” who has paid this debt in full, evidenced by the attached “Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin” dated May 11, 2009, this debt was paid in full on March 12, 2009. Because the commercial instrument has been retained by the Credit Union, who has refused to credit the account and remove the “Fictitious  Obligation” 18 USC 514, they have been named as “Defendants” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” currently under investigation be federal authorities. The offer of payment in full refused is evidence the debt is paid in full UCC3-603. The Credit Union’s claim to “law enforcement” that they were repossessing the vehicle for a debt owed is clear “fraud” 18 USC 1001. As “Agent” I know that “Repossession” is a “Judicial Process” that can only be done, with an “Order of Repossession” signed by a “Judge” after due process of law has been rendered in accordance with the 4th and 5th Amendment right of due process. My principal has been deprived of her day in court, by “Agents” of a “corporation”, acting without authority of law to steal private property paid for in full. This clearly constitutes “Extortionate Credit Transaction” 18 USC 891-894 to collect a debt paid in full and clear violation of the right of due process of law. Because there is no signed “Judgment” this is clearly “Grand Theft Auto”.


It seems the law enforcement of “Illinois” does not have an oath to support the Constitution lawfully required of all civil servants. They seem to engage in the common practice of being paid $100.00 for every repossession they assist with, with or without the proper legal documentation. Since there is now evidence the debt is paid in full, evidence of lack of any due process of law and a threat to sell property paid for in full, perhaps these “public servants” could investigate the possibility this “Corporation” might have violated my principal’s 4th and 5th Amendment rights to due process of law before losing property. Without a “Judge” signing an order, writ or judgment stating the facts, law and evidence, there is no lawful evidence to support unlawful seizure of property. Since it is now a matter of “Public Record” that the corporation has the vehicle and intends to sell it, evidenced by the attached unsigned “NOTICE”. The legal question is simple, “Does IH MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CREDIT UNION” have a “Judgment”, “Writ” or “Order” signed by a judge, saying they have a right to the property? Perhaps this question could be asked of the “Credit Union” by a competent law enforcement officer in the performance of his duty. If the answer is yes, we request a copy, if the answer is no, “Grand Theft Auto” is lawfully established. We demand prosecution and the return of the truck to my principal. The one Supreme Court of the United States of America has repeatedly held, once due process of law is denied all jurisdiction ceases. Because due process has been denied, does this mean these departments have lost their jurisdiction to act as “law enforcement agencies”? If so, shouldn’t all officers be suspended until this matter is resolved.  


All “law enforcement officers” are “Agents” of the “State” under the control of the “Governor”, who is responsible for all acts of his administration. When law enforcement refuses to investigate, prosecute and punish based upon common practice and is duped into “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 by agents of a corporation acting without lawful authority, it is time this matter was investigated.  Rather than take the word of “agents” of a corporation, they should examine the facts, law and evidence to determine if a crime has occurred. This is clearly the lawful duty of every law enforcement office. The refusal to perform this lawful duty is clear “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. Silence when there is a lawful duty to act, can only be equated to “Fraud” or “Conspiracy”. The “Fraud” being a law enforcement officer can refuse to prosecute a felony crime or the “Conspiracy” by being a participant and protecting criminal conduct from a “public office”.  Perhaps these departments should be investigated by the State Attorney General. 


As “Governor”, you have been lawfully served with “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” allowing you 60 days to abolish the “STATE BAR ASSOCIATION” or remove all “Foreign Agents” from “public office”, in compliance with the “Original 13th Amendment”. Should you fail to comply with this “Constitutional Mandate” a “PETITION FOR DISHONOR OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS” will be filed with the proper authorities. This case, along with others, will be presented as evidence your “State” is violating the rights, privileges and immunities of the “American People” and it will be charged with “Insurrection” 10 USC 333 for its inference with state and federal law. 

RELIEF REQUESTED


We ask nothing more than due process of law to have this matter investigated and the truth determined. Without any written notification, without any due process of law, the property was taken under fraudulent pretenses in violation of the 4th and 5th Amendments of the Constitution of the United States of America. If the “Credit Union” can not produce written authorization of a Court to be in the possession of the property, the property must be returned to my principal.


Since this seems to be the common practice of the law enforcement of the State of Illinois, perhaps all law enforcement personnel should be informed they can not seize any property without written authorization of the Court. After all the “Supreme Law of the Land” requires it and it is the responsibility of every law enforcement officer to make sure all have their day in court. We make this request so that this and other corporations, will be stopped and no one else will be suffer the loss of property without due process of law. The rules of court provide for repossession and it is the responsibility of every corporation engaged in commerce to act within this law. When they fail to do so, they must be held to account just like everyone else. In this situation the “Credit Union” has been granted immunity to prosecution for “grand theft auto” by law enforcement personal. As an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN”, I demand this matter be investigated, prosecuted and punished as an example to others who might engage in this “Organized Crime” for “profit”. Denial of this request will constitute denial of due process of law yet again.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” 

signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal
